THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
MAY 1, 1982
TIME DAY
8:04 a.m. SATURDAY

§

P=Placed
A= Rec'd

8:04
9:42

9:48 9:55

10:06 |11:18

11:20

11:31 |J11:40

11:44 |11:46

12:06 J12:11

12:27 |12:29

12:29 1:10

|

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the South

Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen—
gers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
McGee-Tyson Airport, Knoxville, Tennessee. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President was greeted by:
The First Lady
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)

The Presidential party went to the helicopter.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the McGee—Tyson Airport to the University of
Tennessee landing zone. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The Preisdent, the First Lady, and Senator Baker went to
their motorcade.

The Presidential party motored from the University of
Tennessee landing zone to the U.S. Pavillion, 1982
World's Fair. They were accompanied by Deputy Chief
of Staff, Michaesl K. Deaver.

The President and the First Lady went to the 6th Floor
conference room.

The President made a Radio Address to the Mation in support
of a Constitutional Amendment requiring balanced
budgets.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the U.S.

Pavilfion to the 1982 World's Fair Court of Flags.

The President and the First Lady participated in the
Opening Ceremony, 1982 World's Fair.
Menbers of the press
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LOCATION

(OURT OF FLAGS, WORLD'S FAIR
KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE

DATE
MAY 1, 1982
TIME DAY

12:30 p.m. SATURDAY

3
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R = Rec'd

12:33 |12:52
1:10 | 1:15
1:25 | 1:30
1:40 | 1:43
1:452 | 2:062

The President and the First Lady went to the dais.

The President addressed the crowd gathered for the Opening
Ceremony of the 1982 World's Fair. The President's
remarks were broadcast live over local television.

Menbers of the press

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Court of
Flags, the World's Fair to the Hyatt Regency Hotel.
They were accompanied by:

RFepresentative Robin L. Beard (R-Tennessee)
Mr. Deaver

The President, the First Lady, and Representative Beard
went to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady, accampanied by Represen—
tative Beard, went to the Mississippi Foom.

The President and the First Lady attended a campaign
reception in honor of Representative Beard.
Members of the press

The President was introduced by Representative Beard.
The President addressed guests attending the reception.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President participated in a guestion and answer session
with members of the press.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Hyatt
Regency Hotel to the U.S. Pamd},l'ion, the World's Fair.
They were accanpanied by Secretary of Commerce Malcolm
Baldrige.

The Presidential party went to the offstage announcement
area.

The President and the First Lady attended the dedication
ceremony of the U.S. Pavildion
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U.S. PAVILION, THE WORLD'S FAIR

FNOXVILIE, TENNESSEE

DATE
MAY 1, 1982
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1:57 2:05
2:06 2:10
2:14 2:43
2:50

7:052 | 10:007

The President was presented with $120 in pennies to buy two
season tickets to the exposition by Omar Baldconado, an
eleven year old boy fram Knoxville, Temnessee.

The President was introduced by Secretary Baldrige.

The President addressed the crowd gathered for the dedica-
tion of the U.S. Pavilicn, The 1982 World's Fair.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor—
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the U.S.
Pavilion to the University of Tennessee landing zone.
They were accampanied by:

Senator Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the University of Tennessee landing zone to the
residence of Senator and Mrs. Baker, Huntsville,
Tennessee. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President, the First Lady, and Senator Baker were
greeted by:
Mrs. Baker
Cissy Baker, daughter

The Presidential party went inside the residence.
The President and the First lady attended a barbeque hosted

by Senator and Mrs. Baker. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady were overnight quests at
the residence of Senator and Mrs. Baker.
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SENATOR HOWARD H. BAKER, JR. (R-TENNESSEE) RESIDENCE MAY 2, 1982

HUNTSVILLE, TENNESSEE T DAY
8:32 a.m. SUNDAY
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8:32 8:39 The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.

Haig, Jr.

s The President and the First Lady had breakfast with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Mrs. Howard H. (Joy) Baker, Jr.

The Presidential party went to their motorcade.

10:53 J10:55 The Presidential party motored fram the Baker residence to
Huntsville Presbyterian Church.

The Presidential party was greeted by the Rev. Charles J.
Boonstra, Pastor of the Huntsville Presbyterian Church.

The President, the First Lady, Senator and Mrs. Baker went
to the second pew.

11:00 |12:00 The Presidential party attended worship services conducted
by the Rev. Mr. Boonstra.

The Presidential party returned to their motorcade.

12:002? |12:05? The Presidential party motored from the Humtsville
Presbyterian Church to the Baker residence. Enroute,
they wvisited at the home of Eldora Farmer.

The President, the First Lady, Senator and Mrs. Baker went
inside the Baker residence.

12:20 The President and the First Lady went to Marine One
helicopter. They were accampanied by Senator and
Mrs. Baker.

12:24 |12:53 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the Baker residence to r‘bc#e—ﬂ-sm Airport. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

1:02 2:10 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One from
on Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

2:20 2:28 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White House
For a list of passengers, see AFPENDIX "A."
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE MAY 2, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY
2:33 p.m. SUNDRY
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—
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2:33 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
3:42 3:50 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
9:49 9:52 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
10:00 The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michaesl K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P, Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
9:45 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:45 |]10:52 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIA-IT
10:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:55 |12:04 P The President talked with Henry Salvatori, financier,
Los Angeles, Califormia.
12:07 The President retumed to the Cabinet Roam.
12:07 1:03 The President participated in a Issues Briefing Luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPEMDIX "B."
1:03 The President returned to the Owal Office.
1:10 The President returned to the Cabinet Foom.
1:10 1:49 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
Voting Rights Act with administration officials. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:49 The President retuwmned to the Oval Office.
2:11 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:11 2:457 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the

recent bipartisan Congressional budget discussions
with Republican Congressional leaders. For a list
of attendees, see AFPENDIX "D."
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THE WHITE HOUSE MBY 3, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. TME L
2:45 p.m. MONDAY
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2:45 3:30? The President met to discuss the First Concurrent Budget
Resolution with Republican Merbers of the Senate Budget
Committee. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
3:307 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
4:15 4:17 The President met with Mr. Clark.
4:257 | 4:307 The President met with Administrator of the Small Business
Administration (SBA) James Sanders.
4:34 The President went to the South Grounds.
4:37 | 4:46 | fThe President and the First Iady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to the Agricultural Center,
Maryland University, College Park, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."
4:48 4:54 The President and the First lady motored from the
Agricultural Center to the residence of Mr. and
Mrs. Phillip (Barbara) Butler, Drake Place. They
were accompanied by Mr. Deaver.
4:54 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Mr. and Mrs. Butler
MNatasha Butler, daughter
Mrs. Dorothea Tolson, Mrs. Butler's mother
4:55 The Presidential party went inside the residence.
4:55 5:11 The President and the First Lady visited with the Butlers
as a result of an article which appeared in the May 3rd
edition of the Washington Post. The Butlers had had a
cross burned on their front lawn five years earlier by
a member of the Ku Kl Klan.
5:11 The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
- cade. They were escorted by:
Mr. and Mrs. Butler
Natasha Butler
Mrs. Tolson
5:12 5:15 The President participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press.
5:17 5:23 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Butler
residence to the Agricultural Center, University of
Maryland. They were accompanied by Mr. Deaver.
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5:26 5:39 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Agricultural Center to the South Grounds of the
White House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "F.'
5:40 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence. They were accampanied by:
Mr. Deaver
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel
The President met with:
5:40 5:52 Mr. Deaver
5:40 5:42 Mr. Gergen
5:40 6:10 Ms. von Damm
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:40 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE MAY 4, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.
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9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:01 9:30 The President met with his Chief of Staff, James A. Baker
III.

9:30 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for National Security Affairs, William P.
Clark.

10:51 The President telephoned Nomman Podhoretz, editor and
writer, New York, New York. The call was not campleted.

11:04 The President went to the Cabinet Foom.

11:04 |11:55 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:56 The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
campleted.

12:01 |12:09 The President talked with Sam or Bertha Sisco, long time
pen pals of the President's from Healdsburg, Califarnia.

12:107 The President had lunch.

1:00? | 1:30? The President participated in an econamic briefing with
Secretary of the Treasury Donald T. Regan and other
administration officials. For alist of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

2:13 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2:13 3:22 The President met to discuss the First Concurrent Budget
Resolution for FY 1983 with Republican Members of the
House Budget Cammittee. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

3:22 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:00 4:02 The President talked with Mrs. Franklyn C. (Bonnie)
Nofziger, wife of the President's former Assistant
for Political Affairs.

4:03 4:06 The President talked with Mr. Podhoretz.
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THE WHITE HOUSE MAY 4, 1982
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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4:107 | 4:15?
4:157 | 4:207
4:2072 | 4:25?
4:28 4:30

4:307 5:007
5:15 5:26

5:26

5:29

5:29 6:02

6:02

7:42

7:43 7:47

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
W. Clement Stone, Chairman of the Combined
Insurance Campany of America, Chicago, Illinois
William F. Sittmann, Special Assistant to the Deputy
Chief of Staff

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Senator Jake Gam (R-Utah)

Mrs. Jake (Kathleen) Garn

Dr. Joseph Q. Brewerton, father of Mrs. Gamn

Mrs. Joseph O. (Mary) Brewerton, mother of Mrs.
Garn

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for legislative
Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Paul H, Tracy, BEditor in Chief of the Manchester
Union Leader, Manchester, New Hampshire
Mrs. Paul H. (Phyllis) Tracy
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

The President talked with Jchn W. Potter, Judge, Court of
Appeals, 6th Appellate District of Chio.

The President met with Richard B. Wirthlin, President of
Decision Making Informaticn, Washington, D.C.

The President participated in a meeting to greet major
fundraising donors for the Senate-House Republican
Dinner. For a list of attendess, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.
The Fresident and the First Lady hosted a reception in

honor of Donors for the Senate—House Republican
Dinner. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the South
Grounds to the Washington Hilton Hotel.
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7:47 The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.
7:50 The President and the First Lady went to the offstage
announcement area.
7:50 |J10:13 The President and the First Lady attended the Senate-House
Republican Dinner.
Members of the press
7:45 The President and the First Lady went to the head table
in the Intemational Ballroom. For a list of head
table guests, see APPENDIX "F."
8:007 | 9:15? The Presidential party had dinner.
The President was introduced by Representative Guy Vander
Jagt (R-Michigan) .
The President addressed Republican Merbers of Congress,
donors and fundraising groups attending the dinner.
10:13 The President and the First Lady retumed to their motor-
cade.
10;13 |10:18 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Washington Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of
the White House.
10:20 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
11:10 The President retired.
EJ
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE MY 5, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGT(N, D.C.

_———

7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE

Xz
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11:30? | 11:40?

11:51
11:51 |12:12
12:12
12:12 12:34

:
r = nl 1
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 3 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:0127 | 92:307 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:307 | 9:452 The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Thomas C. Reed, Defense Consultant, National
Security Council (NSC)
10:50 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
completed.
11:12 | 11:13 P The President talked with A.J. McNamara, partner with

Hailey, McNamara, McNamara and Hall law firm, New
Orleans, Louisiana.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, President of Bechtel Group, Inc.,
San Francisco, California; and Chairman of the
President's Economic Policy Advisory Board
Fobert D. Hormats, Assistant Secretary of State
for Economic Affairs

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
The President participated in a briefing on Private Sector

Initiatives with members of the National Association of
Broadcasters. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A.

The President went to the Map Roam.

The President participated in a message taping session
for:

Hational Cable Television Association's 3lst annual
Convention and Exposition May 5th, in Las Vegas,
Nevada

Private Sector Initiatives Radio Message

Private Sector Initiative Message for National
Organizations

National Day of Prayer Rally
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE MAY :“E 1982 —
Y
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:34 p.m. WEDNESDAY]
PHONE
} ’ E ¢
12:34 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:357? | 1:357 The President had lunch with Jchn B. Comnally, partner with
Vinson and Elkins law firm, Houston, Texas; and foarmer
Governor (R-Texas).
1:37 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
1:37 2:57 The President participated in a Legislative Strateqgy
Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
2:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:57 R The President was telephoned by his Deputy Assistant and

Director of Presidential Personnel, Helens A. von Damm.
The call was not completed.

3:03 3:06 P The President talked with Ms. von Damm.

3:09 The President went to the doctor's:office.

3:11 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:20 3:22 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.

5:07 5:10 P The President talked with Mr. Clark.

5:11 5:15 P The President talked with Gaylord J. Perry, professional
baseball player with the Seattle Mariners.

5:54 6:01 P The President talked with Mr. Clark.

7:13 7:18 Pl The President talked with Mr. Baker.

7:20 9:58 The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
with Cabinet officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

8:15 The Presidential party had dinner.

9:05 9:06 The President talked with Mr. Baker.

9:07 9:08 P The President talked with Senatéor Pete V. Domenici (R-New
Mexico) .
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THE WHITE HOUSE MAY 5, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY

9:55 p.m. WEDNESDAY
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The President received a message fram Mr. Baker thru the

9:55
White House operator.

11:10 The President retired.

Fiﬂﬂ_3_u13_l’lnm



THEWHTEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION BATE
THE WHITE HOUSE MAY 6, 1982

TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. THURSDAY
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:052 | 9:30? The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Coumsellor

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:307 | 9:457 The President met for a national security briefing with:

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Rcbert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

9:55 |10:02 The President met with:

Jose Pedro Perez Llorca, Minister of Foreign
Affairs of Spain

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

Mr. Clark

Mr. Mosse

10:39 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:39 J11:15 The President met for a pre-press availability briefing
with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Clark
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
Lyndon K. "Mort" Allin, Deputy Press Secretary

11:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:18 The President went to the Fose Garden.

11:18 |11:31 The President participated in a press availability with
members of the press.

11:31 The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.
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THE WHITE HOUSE '
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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11:35 [11:57 The President participated in an interview with:
Bill Flick, feature reporter for the Daily
Pan%agg, Bloomington, Illinois
Karma , Director of Media Relations and
Planning
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
12:09 The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.
12:09 J12:35 The President had lunch.
12:35 The President returned to the Owal Office.

1:33 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

1:33 2:55? The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

2:55? The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:55 3:10 The President met with the First Lady.

2:58 P The President telephoned Paul Thayer, Chaimman and Chief
Executive Officer, LIV Aerospace Corporation, Dallas,
Texas. The call was not campleted.

2:59 P The President telephoned Representative Jack F. Kemp
(R-New York). The call was not campleted.

3:00 P The President telephoned Donald M. Kendall, President of
PepsiCo Inc., Purchase, New York. The call was not
canpleted.

3:10 The President and the First Lady went to the Rose Garden.

3:10 3:22 The President and the First Lady attended a National Day
of Prayer Ceremony. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President addressed approximately 247 gquests.
3:22 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
3:23 3:28 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Mrs. Albert S. (Betty) Meyers, the President's
former secretary before he was Governor
Albert 5. Meyers, husband
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| Locanon DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE MAY 6, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGION, D.C.

3:29 p.m. THURSIRY
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3:387 | 3:432

4:307 | 4:45?

5:02

5:39

5:39 5:57

5:57

7:30

10:50

3:29 3:37 R

3:57 4:07 R

5:48 R

6:11 6:28 R

7:51 7:56 R

The President talked with Mr. Thayer.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Randy Stockwell, President of Cammumnity Bank, Los
Angeles, California
Mrs. Randy (Carolyn) Stockwell
Kristen Stockwell, daughter
Charles Stockwell, son
Mr. Fischer

The President talked with Mr. Kendall.

The President met with his Assistant for Presidential
Personnel, E. Pendleton James.

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President went to the Blue Room.

The President hosted a reception for State and Local

elected officals. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was
not completed.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Representative Kerp.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President retired.
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T7:45
9:03
9:03

9:30

9:55

-

10:34

10:34

11:45

11:47

12:06

12:30

1:20

9:30

9:45

11:45

11:57

1:27

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Rocbert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard Fairbanks, Special Advisor to the Secretary
of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meecse

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
The President participated in a meeting to discuss defense

issuves with Republican Members of Congress. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office

The President met with:
Edward E. Noble, Chairman of the U.S. Synthetic
Fuels Corporation
Mr. Meese

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Jerame Zipkin, personal friend of the President's
and the First Lady from lLos Angeles, California

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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1:24 1:26 P The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney with
Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los Angeles,
California.
1:27 The President went to the Diplamatic Reception Roam.
1:27 1:29 The President greeted Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).
1:29 The President and Senator Laxalt went to the South Grounds.
1:29 1:32 The President participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press.
1:34 1:48 The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the South
Grounds to the Quantico Marine Corps Base, Quantico,
Virginia. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
The President went horseback riding with:
Senator Laxalt
Mr. Baker
Mr. Clark
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
3:37 3:53 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Quantico
Marine Corps Base to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
3:57 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
4:06 4:08 P The President talked with William Murphy, Chairmman of the
National Association of Counties (MACo) Task Force on
Federalism.
4:10 4:12 P The President talked with Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New
Mexico) .
4:13 4:22 P The President talked with Murray L. Weidenbaum, Chairman of}
the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA).
4:50 4:51 R The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
4:51 4:59 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
6:50 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Deaver. The First

lady took the call.
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7:11 7:12 P The President talked with his Assistant and Deputy tothe
Chief of Staff, Richard G. Darman.
7:28 7:29 B The President talked with Mr. Clark.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:30 7:31 P The President talked with White House Usher, Gary Walters.
11:00 The President retired.
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9:10 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:17 R The President was telephoned by Paul Bucklaw, Oilplant,

Pernsylvania. The call was not campleted.

10:26 |J10:32 23 The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.

Haig, Jr.
11:49 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:05 |12:13 The President made a Radio Rddress to the Nation on the

1983 Budget of the U.S.
B 12:19 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

12:26 12:27| R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

12:30 R The President was telephoned by his Marine Corps Aide,
Maj. Jochn P. Kline, Jr. The call was not campleted.

12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.

1:00 R The President was telephoned by White House Usher, Nelson

Pierce. The First Lady tock the call.

2:14 P The President telephoned Senator Dan Quayle (R-Indiana).
The call was not completed.

3:26 3:42 P The President talked with Senator Quayle.

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

9.:23 9:27 P The President talked with Mrs. Allison Martin, a young
housewife suffering with Hodgkin's Disease in
Washington, D.C.

11:10 The President retired.
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9:01 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
11:09 |11:10 The President talked with his Assistant for Commmnications,
David R. Gergen.
11:13 |11:15 The President talked with his Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs, Richard S. Williamson.
The President met with:
1:08 1:17 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
1:09 1:17 Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
1:17 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
1:19 1:30 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
EDT cDT
1:37 2:23 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One from
Andrews AFB to the Greater Peoria Airport, Peoria,
Illinois. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual Flying time: 1 hour, 46 minutes).
2:30 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Representative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
Richard E. Carver, Mayor (R-Peoria, Illinois)
Mrs. Richard E. (Judity)Carver
2:35 2:49 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the Greater Peoria Airport to Eureka College
landing zone. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX
“A. LL]
The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
2:51 2:52 The President and the First Lady motored from the landing
zone to the Reagan Physical Education Center.
The President and the First Lady went inside the center.
The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Daniel D. Gilbert, President of Eureka College
Mrs. Daniel D. (Linda) Gilbert
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The Presidential party went to the holding roam.
The President and Mr. Gilbert robed.

The President and the First Lady, escorted and Mr. and
Mrs. Gilbert, went to the offstage announcement area.

2:58 The President and the First Lady went to their seats on
the stage in the gymnasium. Also seated on the stage
were:

Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert

Jerry McCoy, Dean of Eureka College

James R. Price, Chaplain of Eureka College

3:00 4:30 The President and the First Lady attended the Commencement
Ceremony of the 1982 graduating class of Eureka College.
Members of the press

The President was introduced by Mr. Gilbert.

3:23 3:52 The President addressed the 1982 graduating class of Eureka
College and invited guests.

The President participated in the conferring of Baccalaureafe
Degrees.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. and Mrs.
Gilbert, returned to the holding roam.

The President and Mr. Gilbert remowved rcbes.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

4:39 4:41 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Reagan
Physical Education Center to the Eureka College landing
zone .

4:42 4:56 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Eureka College to the Greater Peoria Airport. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

4:58 5:17 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Greater
Peoria Airport to the Continental Regency Hotel.

2 4
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5:20 5:45

5:45 5:50

5:50 5ea7

6:00 7:05

The President and the First Lady went to Room 3234 on the
second floor.

The President and the First Lady went to the Left Bank Roanm.

The President and the First Lady attended the Eureka Collegq
Class of '32 Golden Class Reunion.
Members of the press, in/out

The President and the First Lady went to suite 2202 on the
second floor.

The President and the First Lady met with members of the
Reagan Scholarship Committee.

The President and the First Lady went to suite 2220.

The President and the First Lady met with members of the
Reagan Home Preservation Committee.

The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Ballroom,

The President and the First Lady attended the Eureka Collegq
Alumi Association Dinner.
Members of the Press, in/fout

The President and the First Lady went to the head table.
Also seated at the head table were:
Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert
Henry H. Sand, Eureka College Alumni
Mrs. Henry H. (Edna) Sand
William McNett, President of the Eureka College
Aluami Association
Mrs. William (Gloria) McNett

The President was presented with a plague containing a
bust of the President to be placed in the Eureka
aAthletic Hall of Fame by Kanardy Taylor, former
classmate of the President

The President was inducted into the Eureka Sports Hall of
Fame by :
Craig Gerdis, Chaiman of the Eureka Hall of Fame
Leo Traister, Eureka College Athletic Director

The President was presented with a "Golden E" pin by:
Mr. Gilbert
Mr. McNett
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6:35

6:36

7:05

7:05

T:32

8:23

B:39

8:50

10:10

6:47

T7:22

B:12

B:35
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The President was introduced by Mr. Gilbert.

The President addressed guests attending the Eureka College
Alumni Dinner.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. Gilbert,
went to their private suite.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Continental Regency Hotel to the Greater Peoria
Airport.

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One from
the Greater Peoria Airport to Chicago O'Hare Interna-
tional Airport, Chicago, Illinois. For a list of passemn
gers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady were agreeted by:
Representative Henry J. Hyde (R-Illinois)
Col. Woodward T. Fail, 440th Tactical Airlift Wing
Operations Officer

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Chicago O'Hare International Airport to Meigs Field
landing zone. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX

“A. n

The President and the First Lady motored fraom Meigs Field
to the Conrad Hilton Hotel, 720 South Michigan Avenue.

The President and the First Lady went to their suite.

The President and the First Lady were overnight guests at
the Conrad Hilton Hotel.

The President was telephoned by Robert Irfuto, Chicago,
Illinocis. The call was not campleted.
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B:50 B:51 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

11:00 |J11:05 The President met with Donald L. Totten, Illinois State
Senator (R).

The President, escorted by Mr. Totten, went to Parlor Two.

11:05 |11:25 The President attended a brunch and and fundraising
reception for Mr. Totten.

Members of the press
The President was introduced by Mr. Totten.

11:15 |11:20 The President addressed guests attending the fundraising
reception.

11:25 The President went to the Waldorf Room.

11:30 J11:45 The President participated in a briefing for regional
editors.

Members of the press
? ? The President participated in a question and answer session
with regional editors.

11:50 The President went to the Astoria Room.

11:50 | 12:00 The President and the First Lady attended a reception for
head table quests to the YMCA Annual Foundation luncheon

12:00 The President and the First Lady went to a holding roaom.

12:10 The President and the First Lady went to the offstage
announcement area.

12:10 The President and the First lLady went to their seats in
the Intemational Ballroam. For a list of head table
quests, see APPENDIX “"A."

12:20 The Presidential party had lunch.

The President was introduced by Stanton R. Cook, Publisher
of the Chicago Tribune; and Chairman of the YMCA
luncheon.
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1:27 1:35? The President addressed approximately 1,800 quests atten-
ding the luncheon.
1:40? The President and the First Lady returned to their suite.
The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
2:19 2:28 The President and the First Lady motored from the Conrad
Hilton Hotel to Providence St. Mel High School, 119
South Central Park. They were accampanied by Chief of
Staff, James A. Baker III.
2:30 The President and the First Lady went inside the school and
were greeted by the Principal, Paul Adams.
2:30 The President and the First Lady went to Mr. Adams' office.
The President and the FIrst Lady, escorted by Mr. Adams,
went back stage of the auditorium.
2:35 The President and the First lLady were greeted by:
Myrtle Jones, Senior Class President
Tim Hudson, Sophomore Honor Student
The President was introduced by Mr. Adams.
2:40 The President went on—stage to his seat.
2:44 3:27 The President participated in a question and answer session
with the Providence St. Mel Hight School Student Body.
Members of the press
The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. Adams,
returned to their motorcade.
3:32 3:44 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Providencd
St. Mel School to Meigs Field. They were accampanied by
Mr. Baker.
3:48 4:00 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Meigs field to O'Hare Internmational Airport. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
cor | EOT
4:14 6:24 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One from
O'Hare International Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
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(actual flying time: 1 hour, 11 minutes).
6:24 Air Force Cne arrived at Andrews AFB.
6:39 6:47 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White House,
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
6:50 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:35 R The President was telephoned by Governor James R. Thampson
(R-Illinois). Mr. Baker tock the call.
7:4 7:4 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
11:20 The President retired.
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9:04

9:20 9:21

9:28 | 10:03

9:46

9:46 | 10:04

10:04
10:20 | 10:23

10:55 ?

10:57

11:03 | 11:237

11:25

11:25 | 11:49

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.

The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President met to view a movie with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Clark
Mr. McFarlane
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Representative Phil Gramm
(D-Texas) .

The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President was telephoned by Senator Daniel Patrick
Moynihan (D-New York). The call was not campleted.

The President met to discuss the budget compromise with a
group of chief executive officers of small businesses.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
budget camprise with a group of leaders from trade
associations and business leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APFENDIX "B."
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11:49

11:50 12:10

12:20

12:20 1:35

1:35 1:407

1:407 | 1:507

1:56
2:17

2:17 4:14

4:14

5:25 5:33

The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a private follow-up meeting
to discuss the budget compromise with:

Paul Thayer, Chief Executive Officer of LIV
Corporation, Dallas, Texas; and Chairman of
the U.5. Chamber of Commerce

Bernard J. O'"Keefe, Chief Executive Officer, E G &
G Corporation, Wellesley, Massachusetts; and
Vice Chairman, National Association of Manufac-
turers (MaM)

Fobert A. Mosbacher, Chief Executive Officer,
Mosbacher Production Comparyy, Houston, Texas;
and Viece Chairman, American Business Conference

Clifton C. Garvin, Jr., Chief Executive Officer,
Exxon Corporaion, New York, New York; and
Chairman of the Business Foundtable

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

The President went to the first floor private dining

The President hosted a luncheon with a group of Soviet
Immigrants. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIC- 1]

The President went to the White House Library.

The President made a live satellite address to the ABC
Affiliates meeting in Los Angeles, California.

The President participated in a question and answer session
with affiliate representatives.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the White House theatre.
The President participated in a pre-press conference

briefing with senior White House staff. For a list
of attendees, see AFPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with Senator Jake Garn (R-Utah).
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7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:20 The President retired.
EJ
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10:03

10:03
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10:42

10:42
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9:15?

9:30

10:42

11:38

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President met for a briefing on the upcaming wvisit of
the President of the Federative Republic of Brazil. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President telephoned former President Jimmy Carter.
The call was not completed.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Roam.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony in honor of the President of the Federative
Republic of Brazil and Mrs. Joao Baptista de Oliveira

Figueiredo.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady greeted President and Mrs.
Figueiredo.

The President and President Fiqueiredo exchanged remarks.

The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Figueiredo to the Blue Roam.

The Presidential party greeted members of the official
U.S. and Brazilian parties.

The President escorted President Figueiredo to the Oval
Office.

The President met with President Figqueiredo,
Members of the press, in/out
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12:07

12:07 12:24

12:24

12:24 |12:34

12:42

12:42 1:36

1:36

1:36 2:26

2:26
3:04

3:04 4:31

4:31

The President escorted President Figueiredo to the Cabinet
Foam.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Brazilian officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President escorted President Figueiredo to the
Roosevelt Room.

The President and President Figueiredo participated in a
meeting with a group of U.S. and Brazilian businessmen.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportumity with the
National Multiple Sclerosis Mother and Father of the
Year. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Menbers of the press

The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.

The President hosted a working luncheon to discuss the
Vice President's trip to the Far East with:
Vice President Bush
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
Senate Budget Coammittee package on the Federal budget
with a group of financial leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

Menbers of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the White House Theatre.

The President participated in a press briefing with senior
staff. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "F."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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4:33 4:34 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborne.
4:37 4:40 R The President talked with Mr..Carter.
4:44 4:55 The President met with Ms. Osborne.
5533 R P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
7:29 The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor
Residence.
7:31 The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico.
The President and the First Lady greeted President and Mrs.
. Members of the press
V£33 The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Figueiredo to the second floor Yellow Oval Room.
The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in’
honor of President and Mrs. Figqueiredo.
Members of the press, in/fout
752 The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Figueiredo to the East Room.
The Presidential party received dinner quests. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX " G"
The Presidential party went to the State Dining Roam.
The Presidential party had dinner.
9:47 ? The President and President Figueiredo exchanged toasts.
10:03 The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Figqueiredo to the Blue Room for coffee and after
dinner liqueurs.
10:30 The Presidential party went to the East Room.
10:30 ]10:55 The Presidential party attended the entertainment portion
of the State Dinner.
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10:57 The President and the First Lady escorted President and Mrs.|
Figueiredo to the State Floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Figueiredo to the North Portico.
The President and the First Lady bade farewell to President
and Mrs. Figueiredo. :
11:00 The President and the FIrst Lady returned to the State
Floor Residence for dancing.
11:20 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
12:00 The President retired.
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The President met for a national security briefing with:

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Fobert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Boger Fontaine, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President had a breakfast meeting with the President
Federative Republic of Brazil Joao Baptista de Oliverira
Figueiredo.

The President escorted President Fugueiredo to the South
Grounds.

The President bade farewell to President Fugueiredo.
Members of the press

The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
The President talked with Mrs. Beth Wiggins, daughter of
Governor George Busbee (D-Georgia). The purpose of the
call was to congratulate her on the birth of triplets.
The President talked with Governor Busbee.

The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .

The President talked with Senator William S. Cochen
{(R-Maine) .

The President telephoned Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).
The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New
Mexico). The call was not campleted.

The President was telephonad by Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada) . The call was not campleted.
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10:51 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:51 | 11:27 The President met to discuss the budget compromise with
a group of commercial banking leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Menbers of the press
11:27 The President went to the Oval Office.
11:31 The President went to the Rose Garden.
11:31 | 11:46 The President participated in a ceremony cammemorating
Small Business Week and honoring the Small Business
Person of the Year. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "B."
Members of the press
11:46 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:03 P The President telephoned the Prime Minister of United
Kingdam of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK)
Margaret Thatcher.
12:08 P The President telephoned Senator Laxalt. The call was not
campleted.
12:107 The President had lunch.
12:20 12:44 | R The President talked with Senator Iaxalt.
1:13 The President returned to the Cabinet Roan.
1:13 1:35 The President participated in a meeting with members of
the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:35 2:00 The President met with Mr. Clark.
1:44 2:01 | P The President talked with Prime Minister Thatcher.
2:11 The President went to the doctor's office.
2:14 The President went to the White House theatre.
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2:14 3:33 The President participated in a pre-news conference brief-
ing with senior White House staff. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "D."

3:33 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:02 6:007 The President met with Mr. Deaver.

5:49 R The President was telephoned by Light Thampson, Mystic
Metal Inc., Princeton, Illinois. The call was not
campletad.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Dr. Richard Davis, the First Lady's brother
7:01 7:02 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
7:40 7:55 The President met with:
pavid R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmnications
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

7:57 The President went to the East Foam.

8:00 8:41 The President participated in his 10th Press Conference.
The President's remarks were broadcast live over nation—
wide radio and television.

Members of the press

B:41 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

B:42 B:44 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.

9:55 9:57 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

10:55 The President retired.
ET
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7:30

9:12 9:35

9:41
9:41 9:44

9:44

9:45 |J10:32

10:32

10:45 |11:30

11:32

11:32 ]11:48

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Roam.

The President met with:
Ralph M. Tipton, President of Tipton Laboratories
Inc., Lesley, Chio
Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the South
Grounds to Wilkinson and Son Farms, Landenberg,
Pennsylvania. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President was greeted by:
John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Leon Wilkinson, owner of Wilkinson and Son Farm

The Presidential party went to the cattle holding pen.
The President viewed more than a dozen cows and one new
bom calf.
Members of the press
The Presidential party went to a bam.

The President participated in a question and answer session
. with approximately 300 residents of Chester County.

The President returned to the Marine helicopter.

The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the Wilkinson
farm to the Philadelphia International Airport,
Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to his motorcade. .
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11:51 |12:06 The President motored from the Philadelphia International
Airport to the Bellevue Stratford Hotel. He was accomp-
anied by:

Governor Richard I.. Thornmburgh (R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Baker
The President went to suite 1042.
The President went to the North Cameo Room, 19th Floor.
The President, accampanied by Governor Thornburgh, went to
dais.
The President attended a Major Donors Reception for
Governor Thornburgh.
Members of the press
The President addressed approximately 200 guests attending
the reception.

12:40 The President returned to suite 1042.

The President went to the Prime Minister's Roam, adjacent
to the Grand Ballroam.

The President, accampanied by Governor Thornburgh, went
to the offstage announcement area.

1:00? The President went to his seat on the dais. For a list of
head table guests, see APPENDIX "B."

1:007 | 2:317 The President attended a luncheon in honor of Governcr
Thornburgh.

Menbers of the press
The President was introduced by Governor Thornburgh.

2:00? | 2:10? The President addressed approximately 800 guests attending
the luncheon.

The President returned to his motorcade.

2:31 2:35 The President motored fram the Bellevue Stratford Hotel
to the Franklyn Plaza Hotel. He was accampanied by
Mr. Baker.
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2:35 The President went to suite 2501.

4:35 The President went to the Dominion Ballroom offstage
announcement area.

The President was greeted by Senator John Heinz
(FB-Permsylvania) .

The President, escorted by Senator Heinz went to the dais
in the Daminion Ballroom.

4:40 5:05 The President attended a fundraising reception in honor
of Senator Heinz.For a list of head table, see APPENDIX 'IC."
) Members of the press

The President was introduced by Senator Heinz.

4:40 The President addressed approximately 500 quests attending
the reception.

? ? The President participated in a question and answer session;

The President, escorted by Senator Heinz, went to the
Provincial Ballroom.

5:05 5:45 The President participated in a receiving line with:

Senator Heinz

Mrs. Heniz

Walter J. Annenberg, former Ambassador of the U.S.
to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (UK)

Mrs. Walter J. (Leonore) Amnenberg, former Chief
of Protocol

5:50 The President returned to his motorcade.

5:50 6:05 The President motored fram the Franklyn Plaza to the
Philadelphia International Airport. He was accompanied
by Mr. Baker.

6:08 7:00 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Philadelphia
International Airport to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

7:03 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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TIME DAY
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7:25 The President had dinner.

8:05 B:07 The President talked with Jchn R. Simpson, Presidential
Protection Division (PPD), United States Secret Service
(Usss) .

10:55 The President retired.

4 B
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PHOME

9:16
9:51

10:15

12:00
12:06

12:18
12:18

1:13
1:13

1:41
1:50
2:39

2:43

9:53

10:16

12:10

1:137?

1:41

2:42

2:50

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with Daniel J. Terra, Ambassador at
Large for Cultural Affairs.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel, Helene A. von Damm.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation marking
the 33rd dbservance of Armed Forces Day.

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President met with:

George P. Shultz, President of Bechtel Group, Inc.,
San Francisco, California; and Chairman of the
President's Economic Policy Advisory Board

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Deputy Secretary of State

Marshall L. Casse III, Special Assistant to the
Under Secretary of State for Econamic Affairs

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs £

Morman A. Bailey, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Philip C. Habib, Special Frmmissary of the President
for Middle East Negotiations
Deputy Secretary Stoessel
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Raymond Tanter, Staff Member, NSC

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with Representative Frank Horton
(R-New York) .

The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois) .
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2:50? The President telephoned Representative Charles W.
Stenholm (D-Texas). The call was not campleted.
2:50 The President telephoned Representative Charles "Buddy"
Roemer (D-louisiana). The call was not campleted.
2:53 The President telephoned Representative Jack F. Kemp
(R-New York). The call was not completed.
2:57 The President telephoned Representative Trent Lott
(R-Mississippi) . The call was not campleted.
2:58 2:59 The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.
3:10 The President telephoned Representative Olympia J. Snowe
(R-Maine) . The call was not completed.
3:12 3:16 The President talked with Representative Lott.
3:167 | 3:17 The President talked with Representative John B. Breaux
(D-Louisiana) .
5:32 5:38 The President talked with Representative Snowe.
5:56 6:06 The President talked with Representative Kemp.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:13 B:15 The President talked with Representative Stenholm.
10:34 |10:36 The President talked with Representative Foemer.
11:00 The President retired.
EJ
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9:00 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operators.
9:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
11:12 The President went to the swimming pool.
11:20 The President was joined by the First Lady.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch with:

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Mrs. Michael K. (Carolyn) Deaver
2 Deaver Children

3:01 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

5:57 6:03 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:15 The President retired.
ET
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7:30 R The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.
T7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with:
Georoge H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs : -
Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
11:48 The President went to the Rose Garden.
11:48 | 11:53

The President participated in a ceremony to present the
1982 Recording for the Blind Scholastic Achievement
Mwards to three outstanding blind college graduates.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press

11:53

The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:56 | 11:57 P The President talked with Jchn P. Moore, U.S. Bankruptcy
Judge for the District of Colorado.
12:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:05 1:05 The President participated in a Issues Briefing luncheon.
FPor a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
1:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:307 3:007

with:

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming meeting
with the Prime Minister of Australia Malcolm Fraser

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Deputy Secretary of State
John H. Holdridge, Assistant Secretary of State
for East Asian and Pacific Affairs

Fobert D. Nesen, Ambassador of the U.S. to
Australia

Mr. Clark
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3:03 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
3:03 3:50 The President participated in a meeting with Prime Minister
Fraser. For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "c.'
3:50 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accampa-
nied by Prime Minister Fraser.
3:59 The President and Prime Minister Fraser went to the South
Grounds.
The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Fraser.
Members of the press
4:04 Te President returned to the Oval Office.
4:16 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

4:33 4:35 P The President talked with Senator John Tower (R-Texas).

4:41 4:42 P The President talked with Representative Silvio O. Conte

(R-Massachusetts) .

4:48 4:56 P The President talked with Representative Bill Archer
(R-Texas) .

4:57 5:04 P The President talked with Representative Ralph Requla
(R-Chio) .

5:21 5:22 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborme.

5:26 P The President telephoned Representative Mickey Edwards

(R-Oklahoma) . 'The call was not campleted.
5:34 5:40 The President met with Ms. Osbome.
6:12 6:22 R The President talked with Representative Edwards.

6:12 R The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant,
David C. Fischer. The call was not campleted.

6:18 R The President was telephoned by Senator Pete V. Damenici
(R-New Mexico). The call was not campleted.

6:24 6:28 P The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
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6:49 R The President was telephoned by Senator Domenici. The call
was not campleted.
7:30 The President had dinner.

7:42 7:47 P The President talked with Representative Stewart B.
McKinney (R-Connecticut).

8:15 8:22 P The President talked with Representative Daniel E. Lungren
(R-California).

8:30 P The President telephoned Representative Joseph M. McDade
(R-Pennsylvania) . The call was not completed.

9:15 9:18 P The President talked with Representative McDade.

10:15 The President retired.
10:27 10:30 P The President talked with Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi) .
EY
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T:40 R The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.
7:45 The President had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:34 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:34 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

—09:34 |10:07 The President participated in a Cabinet Council on Econamic
. Affairs meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
— IIA‘H‘ S
10:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:10? }10:25? The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

William P, Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

11:15 J11:25? The President met with Mrs. Theodore E. (Sue) Cummings,

widow of the former Ambassador of the U.S. to Austria.

12:13 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

12:13 1:26 The President hosted a luncheon meeting with the Joint

Chiefs of Staff (JCS). For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
12:21 R The President was telephoned by Governor Richard A.
Snelling (R-Vermont). The call was not completed.
1:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:30 The President went to the East Room.
1:30 1:45 The President participated in a ceremony recognizing

the Statue of Liberty-Ellis Island Commission, which
was created by the Department of the Interior to assist
in raising funds needed for rehabilitation of the Statwe

of Liberty and Ellis Island. For a list of attendees,

L L
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1:45 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:49 P The President telephoned Representative Sam B. Hall, Jr.
(D-Texas). The call was not completed.
1:51 1:527 | B The President talked with Fepresentative Margaret Foukema

(R-New Jersey).
1:59 2:01 | R The President talked with Representative Hall.

2:01 2:022 | P The President talked with Representative Cooper Evans
(R-Iowa) .

2:08 P The President telephoned Representative Margaret M.
Heckler (R-Massachusetts). The call was not completed.

2427 2:46 | P The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attormey with
Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los Angeles,
California.

2:40 R The President was telephoned by Senator Steven D. Symms
(R-Idaho). The call was not completed.

3:04 3:12 | P The President talked with Charles Z. Wick, Director of
International Commmnications Agency (ICA).

3:15 P The President telephoned Governor Snelling. The call was
not completed.

3:52 3:56 | R The President talked with Governor Snelling.

4:457 4:507 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Buck May, former White House photographer
Michael A.W. Evans, Personal Photographer

4:50? 4:557 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Axel Springer, owner of several newspaper pub—
lications in Germany, including die Welt

Mrs. Axel Springer

Ernst Cramer, Chief Executive of the Springer
Corporation

Joachim Maitre, Senior Foreign Affairs Editor
of the Springer Corporation

Mr. Wick
William Stearman, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
continued
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4:55? | 5:007? The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Walter Alston, one of two managers for the First
Annual Cracker Jack Old Timers Baseball Classic;
and formerly manager of the Los Angeles Dodgers
baseball team

Al Lopez, one of two managers for the First Annual
Cracker Jack 0Old Timers Baseball Classic, and
formerly manager of the Chicago White Sox baseball
team

A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs

5:34 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
6:25 6:34 R | The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

7:50 7:53 R ]| The President talked with Mr. Baker.

8:48 9:10 |P The President talked with Representative Jack F. Kemp
(R-New York).

9:11 9:18 | P The President talked with Mr. Baker.

10:45 The President retired.

3
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TIME DAY
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9:027 9:307

9:307 | 9:457

10:30 | 10:35

10:35

10:36 | 10:38

10:39

10:42 | 10:49

10:51

10:51 |11:02

11:02

11:052 | 11:307

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Cownsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing withs:

George H. Bush, Vice President

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs '

Robert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Donald Gregg, Director of Intelligence, National
Security Council (NSC)

The President talked with Senator Charles H. Percy
(F~-Illinois) . -

The President telephoned Representative Bugene Johnston
{(R-North Carclina). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Thomas F. Hartnett
(R-South Carolina) .

The President telephoned Representative Gerald B.H.
Solamon (B-New York). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative John H.
Rousselot (R—California).

The President went to the Cabinet Rocam.

The President participated in a meeting with newly sworn
in members of the Federal Council on Aging. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met for a briefing on the upcoming visit
of the King Hassan II of Morocco with:
Vice President Bush
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
J V. Reed, Jr., Ambassador of the U.S. to
e Kingdom of Morocco cantinued
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continued

Nicholas A. Veliotes, Assistant Secretary of State
for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs
Mr. Clark

11:302 |12:23? The President met with:

King Hassan II

Ali Bengelloun, Ambassador of the Kingdom of
Morocco to the U.S.

Ahmed Reda Guedira, Counselor to King Hassan II

M'Hamed Boucetta, Minister of State in Charge of
Foreign Affairs, Kingdam of Morocco

Vice President Bush

Secretary Haig

Mr. Clark

Ambassador Reed

12:23 The President escorted King Hassan II to the State Dining
Room.

12:23 1:27? The President hosted a luncheon in honor of King Hassan II.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out

1:27 The President escorted King Hassan II to the second floor
Residence.

The President and King Hassan 1I changed to riding apparel.

1:45 The President and King Hassan II went to the Diplamatic
Reception Roam.

1:45 1:46 The President was presented with a saddle by King Hassan
II.

1:46 The President and King Hassan II went to the South
Grounds.

1:48 1:59 The President and King Hassan II exchanged remarks.
Menbers of the press.

2:02 2:33 The President and King Hassan II flew by Marine helicopter
fram the South Grounds to Fairfield Farm, Winchester,
Virginia. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
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4:14 4:40
4:40
4:40 4:47
4:47
4:57 4:59
5:00
5:03 5:04
5:04
5:05 5:06
5:07
5:10 5:12
5:13 5:16
5:18
5:20
5:55 6:00

The President and King Hassan II went horseback riding
at Fairfield Farm. The farm is owned by J. Williard
Marriott, Sr., Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer of the Marriott Corporation.

The President and King Hassan II flew by Marine helicopter
fram Fairfield Farm to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and King Hassan II returned to the Diplomatic
Feception Room.

The President met with King Hassan II.
The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Representative Johnston.

The President telephoned Representative Joel Pritchard
(RWashington) . The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Pritchard.

The President telephoned Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Solomon.

The President telephoned Representative Carroll A. Campbell
Jr. (R-South Carolina). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Senator Laxalt.
The President talked with Representative Campbell.

The President telephoned Representative Benjamin A.
Gilman (R-New York). The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Representative Margaret M.
Heckler (R-Massachusetts). The call was not
completed.

The President talked with his Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, Kenneth M. Duberstein.
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L
7237 The President and the First Lady had dimmer.
8:31 B:55 R The President talked with Representative Heckler.
11:35 The President retired.

EJ
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7:45

9:01

9:02 9:25

9:25 9:45

10:38 |10:45 P

10:46 |10:48 P

10:50 P

10:53 10:55 P

10:56 P

10:57 |11:00 P

11:04 J11:09 R

11:10 |1l1l:16 P

Lls35

11:35 |12:052

12:05?

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Assistant for Naticnal Security
Affairs

The President talked with Representative Jack Fields
(R-Texas) .

The President talked with Representative Lyle Williams
(R-0Ohio) .

The President telephoned Representative Christopher H.
Smith (R-New Jersey). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Representative Paul S. Trible,
Jr. (R-Virginia).

The President telephoned Representative Albert Lee Smith,
Jr. (F-Alabama). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Hamilton Fish, Jr.
(R-New York) .

The President talked with Representative Smith (R-New
Jersey) .

The President talked with W. Clement Stone, Chairman of
the Board of the Cambined Insurance Campany, Chicago,
Illinois.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met with members of the President's Econamic
Policy Advisory Board. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

1
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12:35 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
12:35 1:15 The President participated in a working Cabinet Meeting
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
1:06 1:09 R The President talked with King Juan Carlos I of Spain.
1:07 R The President was telephoned by Representative Smith
(R-Alabama) . The call was not completed.
1:15 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
1:15 1:16? The President participated in a photo opportunity with
national executives of the American Retail Industry.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:16 The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.
1:16 1:21 The President hosted a reception for national association
executives of the réail industry. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "D."
Members of the press
1:16 1:18 The President addressed approximately 150 quests.
1:21 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:30 1:45 The President met with Administrator of the Envirormental
Protection Agency (EPA) Ann M. Gorsuch.
1:54 2:01 P The President talked with William Campbell, California
State Senator (R).
2:02 2:06 P The President talked with Representative Smith (R-Alabama) .
2:07 P The President telephoned Representative William E.
Dannemeyer (R-California). The call was not campleted.
2:08 P The President telephoned Representative Ed Bethune
(R-Arkansas). The call was not campleted.
2:09 P The President telephoned Representative Judd Gregg
(R-New Hampshire). The call was not campleted.
2:10 P The President telephcned Senator Harry F. Byrd, Jr.
(I-Virginia) . The call was not completed.
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2:14 2:17 P The President talked with Senator Nancy I.. Kassebaum.

(R-Kansas) .

2:18 P The President telephoned Representative John P.
Hamerschmidt (R-Arkansas). The call was not
canpleted.

2:19 2:39 R The President talked with Representative Dannemevyer.

2:41 2:45 P The President talked with Representative John L. Napier
(R-South Carolina).

2:427? P The President telephoned Representative Robert W. Davis
(R-Michigan) . The call was not completed.

2:46 3:10 R The President talked with Representative Greqg.

3:12 3:15 R The President talked with Representative Hammerschmidt.

3:16 3:34 R The President talked with Senator Byrd.

3:36 3:39 P The President talked with Representative Davis.

3:40 3:45? The President met for a farewell photo opportunity with

Denise Wilson, departing Secretary, Office of Speech-
writing and Research.

3:44 3:50 P The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .

3:502? | 4:00? The President met with John Davis Lodge, former Ambassador
of the U.S. to Argentina and Spain.

3:52 R The President was telephoned by Representative Bethune.
The call was not completed.

4:00? | 4:152 The President met with his Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel, Helene A. von Damm.

4:25 4:44 P The President talked with Representative Bethune.

4:46 4:47 P The President talked with his Assistant and Director of
Special Support Services, Edward V. Hickey, Jr.

4:51 4:56 P The President tlaked with Representative Jerry Huckaby
(D-Louisiana) .

3
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4:57

5:01 5:04

5:09

5:48
5:53 5:54

5:55 5:59

6:04

6:04 6:05

6:05

6:06 6:13

6:13 6:42

6:21 6:37

The President telephoned Representative Ralph M. Hall
(D-Texas) . The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Representative Hall.

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Senator Dennis DeConcini
(D-Arizona) .

The President and the First Lady went to the Diplomatic
Reception Roam.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with members of the press.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the South
Grounds to Howard University, Blackburn Center.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding area.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by James E.
Cheek, President of Howard University.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. Cheek,
went to the Blackburn Center Ballroom offstage
announcement area.

The President and the First Lady attended a fundraiser for
Howard University.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. Cheek,
went to the dais.

The President was introduced by Mr. Cheek.

The President addressed guests attending the fundraising
dinner.
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6:42 The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.
6:42 6:48 The President and the First Lady motored fram Howard
University to the South Grounds of the White House.
6:50 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
T:42 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:06 B:07 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
10:50 The President retired.
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T:45
9:03

9:03

9:45

9:45

10:452

11:00

11:08

11:57

12:007?
12:007?

1:15?

9:30

10:45?

11:30

11:592

1:152

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Laurence Barrett, correspondent for TIME Magazine

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

"A."
The President returned to the Qval Office.

The President met for a briefing on the status of the
pending budget resolutions with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications

Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

The President telephoned his Assistant for Presidential
Persomnel, E. Pendleton James. The call was not
campleted.

The President talked with Thamas Penfield Jackson,
Washington, D.C.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a luncheon briefing on the
upcoming Versailles Sutmil;}f. For a list of attendees,
see APFPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

Paqal_of_3Paqu




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
MAY 21, 1982

TIME DAY
2:08 p.m. FRIDAY

[FHonE
i3
ld
2:08 2:12 P The President talked with Ferd Harrison, Mayor (R-Scotland
Meck, North Carolina).
2:13 P The President telephoned George V. Voinovich, Mayor
(R-Cleveland, Chio). The call was not campleted.
2:24 P The President telephoned Representative Larry J. Hopkins
(R-Kentucky) . The call was not completed.
2:26 2:27 P The President talked with Representative Toby Roth
(R-Wisconsin) .
2:28 P The President telephoned Representative Jerry lewis
(R-Wisconsin) . ‘The call was not completed.
2:29 P The President telephoned Representative Larry E. Craig
(R=Idaho) . The call was not completed.
2:34 2:38 P The President talked with Representative Douglas K.
Bereuter (R-Nebraska).
2:41 2:44 P The President talked with Representative John B. Breaux
(D-Louisiana) .
2:46 2:47 P The President talked with Rafpresamatiw Doug Barmard, Jr.
(D-Georgia) .
2:48 2:50 P The President talked with l’Epa':EﬁentatJ.m Harold Daub
(R-Nebraska) .
3:19 3:21 R The President talked with Representative Lewis.
3:24 o The President telephoned Mayor Voinovich. The call was not
campleted.
3:307 | 4:007 The President participated in an interview with:
Mark Ulman, correspondent for Paris-Match Magazine
Thamas Kielinger, correspondent for D1'e Welt
Newspaper _
Nicholas Ashford, correspondent for the Times of
London Newspaper
Marino de Medici, mrresruﬂa'lt for I1 Tempo
Newspaper
ILyndon K. "Mort™ Allin, Assistant Press Secretary
4:22 4:31 R The President talked with Representative Craig.
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4:33 4:44 R The President talked with Representative Hopkins.
4:47 4:49 P The President talked with Mayor Voinovich.
4:55 The President went to the doctor's office.
5:04 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:19 5:32 P The President talked with James E. Cheek, President of
Howard University, Washington, D.C.
5:33 5:35 R The President talked with Secretary Regan.
5:47 6:08 P The President talked with Ronald W. Walters, Silver Spring,
Maryland.
6:25 R The President was telephoned by Lewis C. Murphy, Mayor
(R-Tuscn, Arizona). The President's Assistant for
Intergovernmental Affairs, Richard S. Williamson
took the call.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:35 | 10:40 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
11:10 The President retired.
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9:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:00 j10:01 R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.
11:49 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation on the
Budget of the U.S.
12:17 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
12:20 P The President telephoned Mrs. Jouett (Catherine) Shouse,
founder of the Wolf Trap Farm Park. The call was not
campleted.
12:40 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the Solarium.
2:37 2:40 R The President talked with Mrs. Shouse.
4:07 4:15 The President met with Mr. Deaver.
4:37 4:38 P The President talked with Senator Pete V. Damenici
(R-New Mexico) .
4:40 P The President telephconed Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) . The call was not completed.
4:47 4:53 P The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois).
4:56 4:59 P The President talked with Representative Silvo 0. Conte
(R-Massachusetts) .
5:02 5:08 P The President talked with Representative Marvin Leath
(D-Texas) .
5:09 5:12 R The President talked with Senator Baker.
5:14 P The President telephcned Representative Bill Chappell, Jr.
(D-Florida) . The call was not campleted.
5:20 5:23 P The President talked with Representative Bill McCollum
{(R-Florida) .
5:26 5:30 P? The President talked with Representative Bill Nicholas

(D-Alabama) .
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5:37 P The President telephoned Representative Charles W. Stenholm
(D-Texas). The call was not campleted.
5:41 5:44 R The President talked with Representative Stenholm.
5:45 5:47 P The President talked with Representative Charles Pashayan,
Jr. (R-California) .
7:02 7:04 R The President talked with Representative Chappell.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:25 The President retired.
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9:20 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:47 9:56 R The President talked with Rev. William F. "Billy" Graham,
founder and President of the Billy Graham Evangelistic
Association, Montreat, North Carolina.

12:45 The President had lunch in the Solarium with:

The First Lady

Ronald P. Reagan, san

2:00 2:48 The President met with his Assistant and Director of Speciall
Support Services, Edward V. Hickey, Jr.

3:51 P The President telephoned Representative Earl Hutto
(D-Florida) . The call was not campleted.

~3:58 P The President telephoned Representative Carl D. Pursell
(R-Michigan) . The call was not completed.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:44 7:46 R The President talked with Representative Pursell.

10:55 The President retired.
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:06 9:307? The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for National Security Affairs, William P.
Clark.
9:53 P The President telephoned Representative Earl Hutto
(D-Florida). The call was not campleted.
10:35 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:35 |11:28 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
1IA' T
11:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Malcolm Baldrige, Secretary of Cammerce

James B. Edwards, Secretary of Energy

Senator William V. Roth, Jr. (R-Delaware)

Senator John Tower (R-Texas)

Senator James A. McClure (R-Idaho)

Senator Robert Packwood (R-Oregon)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
affairs

The Presidential party went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President announced that an agreement had been reached
on the proposal to reorganize the Department of Energy
into the Departments of Camerce, Justioe, Interior and
Agriculture.

Menbers of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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12:08 ‘"l The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
12:08 1:10 The President participated in a Issues Briefing luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

1:10 The President went to the press briefing roam.

1:10 1:25 The President participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press.

1:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:44 The President went to the State Dining Roam.

1:44 1:58 The President participated in a meeting with representa-
tives of youth exchange organizations, business,
volunteer groups and foundations to discuss the
Youth Exchange Programs. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press

1:58 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

2:04 The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.

2:04 2:59 The President participated in a Cabinet Council on Legal
Policy meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
HD“H

2:59 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:05 3:20 The President met with:

Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Clark
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Duberstein
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Senator
Baker's upcaming trip to the Peoples Republic of China.
3:20 3:45 The President met with:
Secretary Haig
Mr. Clark
Mr. Meese
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3:45 3:50 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Dan Lungren (R-California)
Mr. Duberstein
3:50 4:05 The President met with:
Representative Bill Hendon (R-North Carolina)
Representative John LeBoutillier (R-New York)
Mr. Duberstein
4:15 4:45 The President participated in a briefing on his upcaming
interview with Time Magazine with:
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Lyndon K. "Mort" Allin, Assistant Press Secretary
4:43 P The President was telephoned by Representative E. Thomas
Coleman (R-Missouri). The call was not completed.
4:55 5:20 The President participated in an interview with:
Lawrence Barrett, correspondent for Time Magazine
John Stacks, correspondent for Time Magazine
Mr. Gergen
5:30 5:35 R The President talked with Representative Hutto.
5:36 5:40 R The President talked with Representative Coleman.
5:49 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:30 The President had dinner.
8:25 8:29 P The President talked with Representative Jack Hightower
(D-Texas) .
B:34 P The President telephoned Representative Glenn English
(D~Cklahoma) . The call was not campleted.
B:38 P The President telephoned Representative Charles Hatcher
(D-Georgia) . The call was not completed.
8:46 P The President telephoned Representative Bo Ginn (D-Georgia)
The call was not completed.
8:51 8:53 R The President talked with Representative Hatcher.
9:18 9:20 R The President talked with Representative English.
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The President talked with the First Lady.

The President retired.
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9:09
9:09

9:54

9:552

10:19
10:49

10:51

11:10?

11:21

11:21

11:33

9:54

10:102

10:22

11:07

11:202

12:55

11:25

11:36

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a meeting with Republican
Congressional leadership to discuss the status of the
Budget Resolution and the Urgent Supplemental Appropria-
tions bill and the upcaming Economic Summit. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Richard T. Childress, Staff Member, Defense Policy,
National Security Council (NSC)

The President talked with Representative Bo Ginn (D-Georgia)
The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen—
gers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President participated in a photo opportunity with the
commander and seven pilots of the Navv precision flving
team "Blue Angels."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to Los
Angeles International Airport, Los Angeles, California.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

(Actual flying time: 4 hours, 34 minutes).

Enroute, the President participated in an interview with
George Skelton, correspondent for the Los Angeles Times.

The President talked with Representative Richard C. Shelby
(D-Alabama) .

The President talked with Representative Charles Wilson
(D-Texas) .
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11:37 J11:39 P The President talked with Representative Kenneth L. Holland
(D-South Carolina) .

11:46 |11:50 P The President talked with Representative W.J. "Billy"
Tauzin (D-Louisiana).

11:51 ]11:55 P The President talked with Representative Holland.

12:06 P The President placed the following telephone calls aboard

Air Force One to:
Representative Jack T. Brinkley (D-Georgia)
Representative Edgar L. Jenkins (D-Georgia)
Representative Beverly B. Byron (D-Maryland)
Representative L.H. Fountain (D-North Carolina)
Representative Robert A. Young (D-Missouri)
Representative M. Caldwell Butler (R-Virginia)
Representative Dan R. Glickman (D-Kansas)
Representative Charles E. Bennett (D-Florida)
Representative Ronnie G. Flippo (D-Alabama)
Representative Billy L. Evans (D-Georgia)
Representative Don Fuqua (D-Florida)
Representative Elliott H. Levitas (D-Georgia)

The calls were not completed.

12:10 (12:147 | R The President talked with Representative Holland.

12:14 |12:16 P The President talked with Representative Charles O. Whitley
(D-North Carolina) .

12:55 Air Force (One arrived at Los Angeles International
Airport.
1:06 1:17 The President flew by Marine helicopter fram Los Angeles

International Airport to Rockwell International Space
Division, Lakewood Boulevard, Downey, California. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

1:09 R The President was telephoned by his Chief of Staff, James A

Baker III. The call was not campleted.

1:20 The President was greeted by:

Robert Anderson, Chairman of the Board of NMockwell
International Corporation

Donald Ray Beall, President of Rockwell Interna-
tional Corporation

George W. Jeffs, President of the North American
Space Operations, Rockwell International

continued
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1:20 1:30

1:21?2 | 1:35?
1:35? 1:59?
2:04

2:06 2:21

2:21

2:23 2:34

2:35

2:35

3:00 3:15

3:25 3:30

3:57 4:07

continued

Patti F. Mancini, Vice President, Rockwell Interna-
tional Corporation

Focco A, Petrone, North American Space Operations,
Rockwell International Corporation

The President went to the assembly area. He was accompa—
nied by:
Mr. Anderson
Mr. Jeffs

The President participated in a tour of the assembly area
and examined a nose cone, a payload door and fiberglass
"monkey" fur.

The President addressed approximately 6,500 employees of
Rockwell International.
Members of the press

The President participated in a question and answer session
with employees.

The President returned to Marine One helicopter.

The President flew by Marine helicopter fram Rockwell
International to the Santa Monica Airport, Santa
Monica, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Santa Monica Airport to the
Century Plaza Hotel.

The President went to his suite on the 19th Floor.

The President was greeted by:
William Quinn, staff of the Century Plaza Hotel
James McKinnen, staff of the Century Plaza Hotel
Gail Phillips, staff of the Century Plaza Hotel

The President talked with Representative Evans.

The President talked with Representative Glickman.

The President talked with Representative Byron.
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4:58 5:03 P The President talked with Fepresentative Bermnett.
5:13 P The President telephoned Representative Flippo. The call
was not campleted.
5215 P The President telephoned Representative levitas. The call
was not completed.
5:24 P The President telephoned Representative Fugua. The call
was not completed.
5:30 5:42 P The President talked with Representative Jenkins.
6:15 P The President gave a message to the White House Signal
Board operator.
7:20 The President and the First Lady went to Foam 1915.
7:20 7:30 The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with major table purchasers for the
California's "Salute to the President Dinner."
7:35 The President and the First Lady went to the Beverly Hills
Foam.
7:35 7:55 The President and the First Lady attended a reception for
approximately 250 major donors.
7:55 The President and the First Lady went to the Los Angeles
Ballroom.
7:55 |10:19 The President and the First Lady attended the California's
"Salute to the President Dinner."
Menmbers of the press
The President and the First Lady went to their seats at the
head table. For a list of head table quests, see
APPENDIX "D."
9:40 The President was introduced by David Murdock, Chairman
of the California Republican Finance Committee.
9:44 110:10 The President addressed quests attending the dinner.
10:19 The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.
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10:19 J10:31 The President and the First Lady motored from the Century
Plaza Hotel to the Santa Monica Airport. They were
accompanied by:

Mr. Clark
Michasl K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

10:35 |J11:33 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Santa Monica Airport to the Santa Barbara
Airport, Santa Barbara, California. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

11:37 J12:20 The President and the First motored fram the Santa Barbara

Airport to the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for May 26, 1982,
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For a record of the President's activities before midnight,
see the Daily Diary for May 25, 19B2.
12:20 The President and the First Lady arrived by motorcade to
the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo.
12:20 The President and the First Lady went inside the residence.
9:36 9:39 R The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.
10:47 }J10:49 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
11;:08 J11:11 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
12:42 |12:47 P The President talked with Representative Don Fujua
(D-Florida) .
12:447 P The President telephoned Representative L.H. Fountain
(D-North Carolina). The call was not campleted.
12:48 |]12:53 P The President talked with Representative Jack Brinkley
(D-Georgia) .
12:537 P The President telephoned Representative Robert A. Young
(D-Missouri) . The call was not campleted.
12:53 P The President telephoned Representative M. Caldwell Butler
(R-Virginia) . The call was not completed.
12:57 1:01 P The President talked with Representative Ronnie G. Flippo
(D-Alabama) .
1:00? P The President telephoned Representative Elliott H. Levitas
(D-Georgia) . The call was not campleted.
1:08 1:13 R The President talked with Representative Butler.
2:17 P The President telephoned Representative Denny Smith
(R-Oregon) . The call was not completed.
2:23 P The President telephoned Representative Jerry Huckaby
(D-Iouisiana) . The call was not campleted.
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2:26 P The President telephoned Representative J.J. Pickle
(D-Texas). The call was not campleted.

2:32 2:40 P The President talked with Representative David McCurdy
(D-Oklahama) .

2:40? P The President telephaned Representative Bill Archer
(R-Texas) . The call was not campleted.

3:18 3:21 R The President talked with Representative Huckaby.
3:25 4:03 R The President talked with Representative Archer.

3:56 R The President was telephoned by Representative Smith.
The call was not campleted.

4:07 4:42? | P The President talked with Representative Smith.

4:20 R The President was telephoned by Representative Young.
The call was not campleted.

4:21 R The President was telephoned by Representative Fountain.
The call was not campleted.

4:31 R The President was telephoned by Representative Pickle.
The call was not campleted.

4:47 4:53 P The President talked with Representative Young.
4:55 5:04 P The President talked with Representative Fountain.
5:09 5:16 P The President talked with Representative Pickle.

6:54 7:06 R The President talked with Representative levitas.
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11:01

2:47

4:07

5:19

6:53

8:11

8:28
8:42

9:49

11:16

4:15

5:24

8:25

8:34

8:43

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.

The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was nof

completed.
The President talked with Mr. Baker.
The President talked on a conference line with:
King Juan Carlos I of Spain
i . Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President was telephoned by Nevin Schwien, resident of
Santa Barbara, California. The call was not caompleted.

The President talked with Holmes Tuttle, Chairman of
Holmes Tuttle Enterprises, Los Angeles, California.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.
The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant,
David C. Fischer. The First Lady tock the call.
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8:20 R The President was telephoned by King Hassan ITI Kingdom of
Morocco. The call was not completed.
8:46 8:51 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
9:00 The President went to his motorcade.
9:01 9:55 The President motored fram Rancho del Cielo to the Santa
Barbara Biltmore Hotel. He was accompanied by:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
9:59 The President went to the Loggia Ballroam.
10:00 |10:50 The President attended the 22nd Annual Meeting of
Legislators to the Mexico-U.S. Interparliamentary
Conference.
Mambers of the press
10:00 The President went to his seat at the podium. Also seated
on the platform were:
Joaquin Gamboa Pascoe, Chaimmen, Mexican Delegationg
Mexico-U.S5. Interparliamentary Conference
Alejandro Scbarzo Loaiza, Vice Chairman, Mexican
Delegation, Mexico-U.S. Interparliamentary
Cenference
Senator Charles H. Percy (R-Illinois); and Chairman|
U.S. Delegation, Mexico-U.S. Interparliamentary
Conference
Representative E. (Kika) de la Garza (D-Texas)
10:20 The President was introduced by Senator Percy.
10:20 |10:28 The President addressed approximatley 200 gquests attending
the conference.
10:50 The President returned to his motorcade.
10:50 |10:547 The President participated in a question and answer session
with members of the press.
10:54 J11:45 The President motored from the Biltmore Hotel to the Reagan
Ranch, Rancho del Cielo.
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12:30 J12:31 R The President talked with his Army Aide, Lt. Col. Jose

Muratti.

12:32 J12:38 P The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.
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5:06 9:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation on the
budget resolution.
9:25 9:31 R The President talked with Representative James R. Jones
(D=Cklahoma) .
9:32 P The President telephoned his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III. The call was not completed.
9:32 9:36 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
9:367 P The President telephoned his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver. The call was not campleted.
10:12 ]10:13 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.
10:36 |10:43 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
12:25 |12:29 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
1:38 1:41 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
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9:15 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
9:16 9:22 The President and the First Lady motored from Rancho del

Cielo to Vortac helipad.

9:26 9:53 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from Vortac helipad to Point Mugu Naval Air Station,
Santa Barbara, California. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

PDT EDT The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One fram
10:11 5:76 Point Mugu Naval Air Station to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

(Actual flying time: 4 hours, 10 minutes).

11:04 |J11:07 R The President talked with Governor James R. Thampson

(R-Illinois) .
5:26 Air Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.
5:35 5:42 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White House
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

5:46 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
6:15 F The President telephoned Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas) .

The call was not completed.

6:25 6:30 P The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois) .

6:31 6:32 28 The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese IIT.

7:15 P The President telephoned Representative Trent Iott
(R-Mississippi) . The call was not completed.

7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the study.
8:15 8:19 R The President talked with Representative Lott.
10:35 The President retired.

EJ
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10:09
10:13
10:24

10:39

10:52

10:53

11:00

11:15

11:35

11:50

9:36

10:10
10:17
10:26

10:52

11:00

11:10?

11:50

11:45

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President talked with Mr. Fischer.

The President met with Mr. Fischer.

The President talked with Mr. Fischer.

The President met with:
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Mr. Fischer

The President went to the South Grownds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to Arlington
National Cemetary, Arlington, Virginia.

The President was greeted by Maj. Gen. Jerry R. Curry,
Cammanding General, Military District of Washington.

The President participated in a ceramony to place a wreath
at the Tanb of the Unknown Soldier in dbservance of
Memorial Day.

Members of the press

The President, escorted by Maj. Gen. Curry, went to the
Tomb of the Unknown Soldier.

The President placed a wreath at the Tamb of the Unknown
Soldier.

The President, escorted by Maj. Gen. Curry, went to the
amphitheater.

The President attended a Memorial Day Service in honor of
Memorial Day.
Members of the press

The President addressed approximately 3,500 guests atten-
ding the service.

The President returmmed to his motorcade.
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11:51 |J11:59 The President motored from the Arlington National Cemetary
to the South Grounds of the White House.
12:01 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:15 |12:50 The President met with:
Jeane J. Kirkpatrick, U.S. Representative to the
United Nations (IN)
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affiars
12:52 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

1:10 The President and the First Lady had lunch on the Truman
Balcony .

1:50 1:53 The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.

2:35 2:45 The President talked with Mr. Clark.

3:42 3:45 The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

4:00 The President went to the White House Library.

4:00 4:12 The President participated in a taping for a message to be
aired on French Television Network FR-3 on Juné-6th,
the anniversary of D-Day.

4:12 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

4:24 4:33 The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.

4:37 5:12 The President met with:

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Clark
5:19 5:28 The President talked with Mr. Clark.
6:03 6:20 The President talked on a conference line with:
Margaret M. Thatcher, Prime Minister of the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
Gerry Cunningham, Staff Member, National Security
Cimml (NSC)
6:22 | 6:25 The President talked with Mr. Clark.
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6:52 6:57 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:35 The President retired.
EJ
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